

SYNOPSIS

A passionate behavioural trainer and career coach with more than **12 years** of experience in training and education. Also a certified trainer by Dale Carnegie, India. My passion for training has been instrumental in training more than **2,00,000** people, supporting teams, organizations and educational institutions through various learning and development programs.

 younus@outlook.com

 +91 9945025010

 www.standupmotivator.com

EXPERTISE

Background Strong experience in In-house and Out-bound Training programs. My strengths (such as good sense of humour, confidence, communication, presentation and interpersonal skills) have facilitated in delivering quality programs and connect with the audience on a deeper level. Participants find my uncanny ability to mix fun and learning very interesting and easy to absorb. All these traits and my personal qualities make me a great trainer, good motivational speaker and a credible relationship builder.

Proficiency Helped and continuing to help participants on vast behavioural areas such as interpersonal communication, presentation skills, leadership skills, time and stress management, Goal Setting, creativity and problem solving, Personal Branding and many more

Clientele SanDisk, Schneider Electric, Wipro, ITC Hotels, iGATE Global Solutions Ltd, Logica, Basket Options, Jain Group of Institutions, Dayanand Sagar Group of Institutions, Christ University and many more

EXPERIENCE

Co-Founder & Chief Enrichment Officer

2017 - Till Date

INSTITUTE OF SKILLS

Conceptualizing and co-founding a technology based platform for personality development of youth

Founder & Chief Trainer

2010 - Till Date

LEADERS LADDER

Forte in people development programs on many behavioral skills

HR Co-ordinator

2007 - 2009

IGATE GLOBAL SOLUTIONS LTD

Undertook responsibilities of three HR functions - Training and Development, Employee Relations and Resource Management Group.

HR Executive

2006 - 2007

AEGIS BPO SERVICES LTD

Generalist Role - primarily taking care of functions such as Recruitment, Employee Relations, New Joinee Inductions, Training and Development

CERTIFICATION & EDUCATION

Dale Carnegie India

2013

DALE CRANEGIE CERTIFIED TRAINER

Dale Carnegie® Certified Instructors are considered to be among the best in the world

MATS School of Business

2005 - 2007

PGDBM

Specialised in Human Resource, Marketing and Internationsl Business



MOHAMMED YOUNUS

Social Entrepreneur, Behavioral Trainer and Carrer Coach

FOLLOW ME

Facebook:

facebook.com/you.n.us.page

LinkedIn:

linkedin.com/in/mohammedyounus

Instagram:

instagram.com/yo.u.n.us

SKILLS

TRAINING



COACHING



COMPERING



HOBBIES



Reading



Photography



Blogging

RECOMMENDATIONS

"Mohammed is a quick learner, has an excellent work ethic with good bottom line responsibility"

Krishnamurthy Ramamurthy
Vice President, iGATE Global Solutions

"They say a saint is one who makes goodness attractive. Mohammed Younus does the same thing for education. Younus's sessions not only helped us develop our skills but also made us realize our capabilities"

Prerna Gupta
Student, JGI

Visit [LinkedIn profile](#) and [Facebook page](#) for testimonials and more